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TEXT A: &% (Blog post)

Daniel is a New Zealand high school student. He has written a blog post about his school trip to China.

Glossed vocabulary

ik rang to make/let someone (do something)
ik tang sugar
RS majiang mahjong, a traditional Chinese game

Daniel’s Blog
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Adapted from: https://stock.adobe.com/689652854, https://www.pinterest.nz/pin/588634613775825728/



TEXT B: ¥8{53Z7 (Text conversation)
Daniel is texting his mum about his visit to a Chinese high school.

Glossed vocabulary

ik rang to make/let someone (do something)
e dazi typing

ARG yanjing eyes
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Adapted from: https://stock.adobe.com/208267297



TEXT C: #Bf4 (Email)

Daniel and his new friend Xiaoyue have been writing each other emails.

Glossed vocabulary

G shuxué mathematics
ik rang to make/let someone (do something)
gy jiafen adding exam marks

From: /N

Date: Monday, 25 March 2024 at 5:22 PM

To: Daniel

Subject: fR%4F!
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From: Daniel

Date: Monday, 25 March 2024 at 7:43 PM
To: /hMH

Subject: 4!

IHAHURAT S B X 2 ER B VR BT A, RORHER 1 I RS AER BAE IR AA B IR,
WHF SRR LAY !

BATER M=/ 7, TR 2 BRI LU, RERR B EITEERR, AR
i, FRERFT TEHE AT 4, BATRIRIL, (B2 B HOX LR G IR Z 47 AL ! Hean i,
FIERAT DALEFR B A B AN RBOT 21k 1, BT DAGIRIINCEAS A oy e+
BT L, BMEX A AR, KL ERAizshEE, M H AR DAL 2R 28 A B
1, B BORIZIR B E AL S, TRHT SR A EokiEsr 1!

T DO PR, 21X LGSR Y 5] — AR 2, AMBE RABRIT O, i HAB 2] TR
ZH BRI,

LIRSS !

Daniel






